\ HIGHLANDS CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP

February 15, 2008

Erie Lundquist RECEIVED
Planning and Building Department

City of Calistoga FEB | 5 <008
1232 Washington Street

Calistoga, CA 94515 CITY OF CALISTOGA

Re: Use Permit U 2003-02
Dear Erik,

[ am writing to request an extension of time for our Use Permit U 2003-02 for Highlands
Christian Fellowship / Upper Valley Ministries. Shortly after this permit was granted, the
church selected a project designer, Darrel Howe and Associates, whom we believe to have a -
good grasp of the preferences of people in the Napa Valley and who will work with the City
with great competence and facility. A change of architects was also necessitated by our choice
of Darrel Howe and Associates. New architects have worked diligently on details and have
many drawings completed. However, they still predict that it will be late into the summer when
a full bid package is submitted to the City.

It is our intention to continue with the project and request your indulgence to extend our Use
Permit so that we can proceed. I would be glad to research answers to any questions that may
arise in connection with this request.

Thank you for consideration of our request.

Respectfully,

L)

elland Ingram

CC Darrell Howe and Associates
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